WESTMEATH (OUNTY COUNCIL

Comhairle Chontae na h-larmhi

EPA,
Headquarters,
PO Box 3000, : |
Johnstown Castle Estate, '
Co Wexford.

For the attention of Brian Meaney, Senior Inspector.

29" May 2014.

.Envir_onmentél Protection
Agency

Re: Ballydonagh Landfill
(Waste Licence Register No W0028-03)

Dear Brian,

J; Under Sect 42b of the Waste Management
| amendment is sought to increase the CO. E
Utilisation Plant as provided for in Tabl /
closed landfill at Ballydonagh. The ¢l
650mg/m3 and it is sought to ingr L
would be in line with the limit org\ ]
at Marlinstown. - "\é’}\ds J
L\\\Q) Fi
ate on’
%

Westmeath County Councff

unachlevable glve{nithe calor|f|c value

g"
b}e Iandﬂll gas.
involves the Ia:ndfills #t La©|s Co¥ Co (Kylatelesha) an
(Derrycluﬁe) Bott hese Iandfllls havé C@ |m|ts of‘
and the sarpge*‘r,e%eﬂrsred Bndder is l%place o

@{ the avalla

+

&' k i
mit was not included in the origina
t fj;rst appears on the licence decisid ]
was no obvious reference mthe EICG

o JQ’IIS 650rrgg/
S Ballydonagh%

{

g. ;{ {ﬂhave beeh a ‘typograp

£a| error: ad wWall
ra dngentgto t

he'*e>’<a|‘stmg che-Jnc

l§

County Buildings, Mullylngar.(\ounty Westmeath
Aras an Chontae, an Muileann gCearr,.Contae na h-larmhi Midlandsirelandie
tel: 044 9332000 | fax: 044 9342330 | efvail: info@westmeathtoco.ie | web: www. westmeathcoco ie gateway to growih

\
|
|
" EPA Export 17-02-2015:23:11:08 |

!



limit values outlined in a facilities waste licence may not be
appropriate to a facility over it's lifetime. At Section 2.4 of the
Note, there is provision using Site Specific Risk Assessment (SSRA)
to relax licence conditions in relation to stack emissions.

This application had initially been made to Office of Environmental
Enforcement (OEE) through EDEN and was subsequently referred to
the Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use.

You will appreciate that an urgent decision on this amendment is
warranted in order that Westmeath County Council can proceed
~ with the appointment of the landfill gas utilisation contractor. If you
" have any queries or require any clarification please do not hesitate
to contact the undersigned.

Many thanks for your assistance on the matter.

Yours Sincerely,
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